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The Elk Ridge Assembly Rooms 1871
Elkridge °7
Private

The Elk Ridge Assembly Rooms building stands on the
north side of Lawyer's Hill Road just west of the intersection
of 0l1d Lawyer's Hill Road. It is composed of two sections
built into a slope of land falling northward so that its
five bay wide, two bay deep tent roofed shingled north wing is
two stories high while its three bay wide, four bay deep inter-
secting gable roof (running north south) south wing is only
one story high.

A gabled roof, shingled, one story high portico supported
by shingled columns covers the central double paneled entrance
door which is flanked by 16-16 light jib windows whose bottom
wooden panels can be opened to form french doors. Four similar
windows are located on its east and west walls.

Built on land donated by Judge George Washington Dobhin
whose proposal to create a "neighborhood parlor" led to the
construction of these Assembly Rooms, it was meant to serve
specifically as a vehicle for healing any separations within
the neighborhood which had keen incurred by the Civil War.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Elk Ridge Assembly Rooms' building is a three hay wide,
four bay deep, gabled roof, shingled frame, one story high structure
whose gabled roof (running north-south) springs outward on either
side to create a chinese roof effect and intersects with a five bay
wide, two bay deep, tent roofed (running east-west) two story high,
stage wing which holds a rectangular stage door approached by five
open wooden stairs on the east side of its south wall and a similar
door on the west side.

The central, rectangular double entrance door with proportion-
ally scaled panels is covered by a one story high, gabled roof
portico supported by square shingled columns on cement hases.

The entrance is flanked by 16-16 light jib windows, whose
bottom panels can be opened to create french doors, and is sur-
mounted by an oval paned window with key stone. ‘

The three bay wide, four bay deep auditorium has a central
and side aisles and hold four east and west windows similar to those
~~on the front facade. In the summer it is particularly pleasing,
opening up the windows on each side to the pleasant evenings.

The original building was designed by Robert Stead, a Washington
architect and summer resident of the hill. It burned and was replaced.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Assembly Room is significant historically and architecturally.

Historically it was built to provide the Lawyer's Hill area with a
room for dances, , plays, tableaux, readings, etceterg. Eormerly,“all
the neighbors had gathered in the home of Judge Dobbin, Tpe Lawn
and at Rockburn. Plays and musicals were held at these private homes
followed by refreshments and/or dinner.

"The early days of the sixties were shadowed by the war", wrote
Rebecca Pue Penniman, daughter of Judge Dobhkin. She recalled the day
when the family sat on the porch of the Lawn listening to the guns
of the first battle of Manasses. She relates that Lawyer's Hill was
almost equally divided in sentiment, and feeling ran very high. It
was thus determined by all never to let the question of the North and
South be discussed which left the residents at the end of the war as
good friends as ever.

In 1869 the construction of The Assembly Room was proposed by
Judge Dobbin as a kind of neighborhood parlor and the land given
by him in the summer of 1870. The Assembly Room was opened with the
production of "The Rivals" ly the residents. Later its productions
became so popular that tickets were sold in Baltimore on which the train
schedule from Baltimore to Elkridge were printed.

Architecturallv it is representative of the shingle style in
architecture. Simple in design to serve the purpose of neighborhood
gatherings and theatricals, its intersecting roof lines add interest
as well as its jib windows and gabled roof entrance portico.

Built for a unique purpose, that of assembling a divided neighborhood
after a terrible war and uniting them through their artistic endeavors
with the theatre and the arts, The Assembly Room is of national significance.
Serving a humanitarian purpose, it resulted in not only healing the
wounds of its participants but furnishing fine entertainment for its
visitors.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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e The Assembly Room is one of Howard County's finest landmarks
and should be included along with the entire Lawyer's Hill area in
an Historic District for both the National Register and for Howard
County, should its residents so desire.
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